From: Peter Wilson

Date: 9 August 2025 at 07:17:41 BST

To: Peter Wilson

Subject: Elbow Tankard- week 6 report

Our first postponement.
But two more of the semi-final places are now decided, leaving just one to be determined.

Group A

Defending champions Abbots All Stars are through to the semi-finals after their 16-4 win
over KP G.

AAS: Geoff Hancock 6/6, Bhulesh Rathod 4/6, Raju Rahul 2/4; 4/4 doubles

KP G: Zelko Koncarevic 3/6, Mark Walmsley 1/6, Alec Downes 0/4; 0/4 doubles

Group B

Last year's runners-up, The 3 Musketeers, are also through having beaten clubmates JJAPS
by 14-6.

T3M: Dean Jordan 5/6, Elly Bajarias 5/6, Andy Searle 3/4; 1/4 doubles

JJAPS: Jamie Buck 2/6, Jeanette Stevenson 0/6, Andy West 1/4; 3/4 doubles

Group C

Knighton the Town kept their hopes alive with a 12-8 win over clubmates Fox Flicks.
KtT: Corey Lancaster 4/6, Chris Hatton 4/6, Dave Mountain 1/4; 3/4 doubles

FF: Hamza Caratela 4/6, Ayhan Celik 3/6, Oguz Akyildiz 0/4; 1/4 doubles

Any Other Business

The latest tables are attached.

The postponed match was the crossover match between the two Fleckney teams- it has
been rearranged.

The remaining semi-final place, for the best second placed team across the three groups, is
between Fleckney 1 and Knighton the Town.

Knighton the Town have to at least draw their final match and then rely on Fleckney 2 giving
them a helping hand.

Player of the week is Geoff Hancock (Abbots All Stars) with a full return from his singles and
2/2 doubles.

Peter



